
 

 
2021 CENTRAL CONFERENCE GIRLS’ GOLF TOURNAMENT 

 
TO: Girls Golf Coaches and Activities Directors 
 
FROM: Matt Martin, Crete Activities Director / Julie Foster, Golf Coach 
 
RE: 2021 CENTRAL CONFERENCE GIRLS’ GOLF TOURNAMENT 

 
Date: Friday, October 1, 2021 
 
First Tee Time: 9:00 a.m.  (Shotgun Start) 
 
Coaches Meeting: 8:30am at the Clubhouse 
 
Players Meeting: 8:45 a.m.  (range balls will be at the range – 7:30 a.m.) 
 
Format: Shotgun Start, 18 holes of medal play, playing 5 scoring 4.  
 
Awards: Championship Conference Plate, Runner-up Conference Plate, 15 

individual medals, 5 championship team medals, Champion Head Coach 
Award. 

 
Breakfast and lunch will be provided for coaches this year. Please email the number of coaches 
coming.  Hamburger and chips meal will be provided to the participants at the conclusion of the 
round. 
 
  
Course: College Heights Country Club – East on 13th Street to Boswell, turn south 

and go to 4th and Boswell.  Turn east and go up the hill.  The course and 
clubhouse are located on the south side of 4th Street at the top of the hill. 

 
Driving Range:  The driving range is located east of the golf course.  Turn right out of 

CHCC parking lot then turn right on Iris Ave. Continue onto the gravel 
road.  The driving range will be on your left. 

 


